
 
 

 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL 
FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  

 

TUESDAY 3 JUNE 2008 
7.30 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 6, 

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP  (Quorum:  1 member from each of 4 groups:  Representatives of the Local 
Authority, Representatives of Christian and other religious denominations and faiths, 
Representatives of Church of England, Representatives of Teachers)  

 
 
 
  Chairman: 

 
Mrs M Besser 

  
  Vice-Chairman: Mrs A Stowe 

 
Councillors: 

 
Mrs Lurline Champagnie 
Mrs Anjana Patel 
 

Ms Nana Asante 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Eric Silver 
2. G Chowdhury 
 

1. Nizam Ismail 
 

  
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal and Governance Services Department  

 
Contact:  Lysandra Dwyer, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8424 1264    E-mail: lysandra.dwyer@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
1. Opening reflection:    
 By Martha Besser 

 
2. Appointment of Chairman:    
 To appoint a Chair of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

for the Municipal Year 2008 - 09 
 

3. Appointment of Vice-Chairman:    
 To appoint a Vice- Chair of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious 

Education for the Municipal Year 2008 - 09 
 

 4. Apologies for Absence:   
 

 5. Attendance by Reserve Members:   
 
6. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

7. Minutes of the Meetings held on 5 December 2007 and 12 March 2008:  
(Pages 1 - 8) 

Enc. 

 1. Minutes for meeting on 5 December 2007 
2. Minutes for meeting on 12 March 2008  

 
 8. Matters Arising not included elsewhere in the agenda:   

 
9. Report from the Student Advisory Board:    
 Dheemal Patel and Ravi Mistry 

 
10. Religious Education at Park High School:    
 Gordana Capin ( Head of RE ) 

 
11. New strategies for the general curriculum:    
 Emlyn Lumley ( Senior School Improvement Professional) 

 
12. Non - statutory guidelines for RE linked to the Harrow Agreed Syllabus 

for Religious Education:   
 

 Pat Stevens 
 

13. Report of the National Association of SACREs (NASACRE) AGM:    
 Alison Stowe and Phiroza Gan - Kotwal 

 
14. SACRE advice on the religious needs of pupils:    
 Alison Stowe 

 
 15. SACRE Showcase event:   

 
 16. Calendar of religious festivals 2008 - 09:   

 
 
 



 

 

17. Determinations:    
 (If any) 

 
 18. News from Harrow Inter Faith Council:   

 
 19. News from the faith communities:   

 
 20. Correspondence:   

 
 21. Any other urgent business:   

 
22. Dates of next meetings:    
 To determine the venues for the following SACRE meetings: 17th September 

2008, 5th December 2008 and 12th March 2009 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE  VOL. 10  SACRE 34 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  

12 MARCH 2008 

Representatives of the Local Authority
   
Councillors: † Ms Nana Asante 

* Mrs Lurline Champagnie 
* Mrs Anjana Patel 

Representatives of Christian and Other Religious Denominations and Faiths

 * Mrs M Besser (Chairman) 
  Mr Z Baig 
† Mr M Bishop 
* Mrs N Desai 
* Mrs P Gan-Kotwal 
  Ms S Gulamhussein 
* Mrs M Hale 
  Dr V Kapashi 

* Mr D Liversedge 
† Councillor Asad Omar 
* Mr N Ransley 
  Mrs G Ross 
† Mrs B Samuels 
  Prof H Singh 
  Mr P Singh-Kohli 
* Ms B Willson 

Representatives of the Church of England

 † Mrs M Abbott 

Representatives of Teachers

 † Mrs S Mistry 
  Ms B Pandya-Arepalli 
* Mrs A Stowe (Vice-Chairman) 

* Ms N Parsons 
† Rev'd Dr S Thompson 

Co-opted Members

 † Mr J Dave 

Adviser to the Council, Nominated by the Corporate Director, Children’s Services

 * Ms F Aldridge 

* Denotes Member present 
† Denotes apologies received 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

[Note:  Ms Monica Wilson attended the meeting as an observer.  Dheemal Patel 
attended part of the meeting as a member of the Harrow Students’ Advisory Group]. 

99. Apologies for Absence:

RESOLVED:   To note that apologies for absence had been received from Mrs Mary 
Abbott, Councillor Nana Asante, Mr Mike Bishop, Mr Jagdish Dave, Ravi Mistry from 
the Harrow Students’ Advisory Group, Mrs Shruti Mistry, Councillor Asad Omar, Mrs 
Barbara Samuels and Dr Stephen Thompson. 

100. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  That it be noted that Pat Stevens attended the meeting as a Reserve 
Member for the Church of England. 

101. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no declarations of interests made by Members in 
relation to the business transacted at this meeting. 

102. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on the 5 December 2007 be 
deferred until printed in the Council Bound Minute Volume. 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 1 to 8

1



SACRE 35  VOL. 10    ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE 

103. Matters Arising Not Appearing Later in the Agenda:

(i) It was noted that Councillor Nana Asante had sent information regarding the 
Taaleen Dialogues to members of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education (SACRE); 

(ii) Councillor Mrs Lurline Champagnie explained that negotiations were 
continuing for a proposed inter-faith monument representing all faiths in the 
Borough to be positioned in a prominent place in London.  Councillor Yogesh 
Teli, Ken Livingstone, Boris Johnson and Prince Charles had been involved in 
negotiations and it was hoped that the monument would be erected by 2012.  It 
was confirmed that it was not possible to find a suitable place for the 
monument in Harrow.  The Chairman expressed the view that many people 
would be disappointed that the monument would not be in Harrow as originally 
intended.  In response to questions, it was confirmed that the project was being 
pursued by Harrow Council in conjunction with Harrow Inter Faith Council. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

104. Report from the Harrow Student Advisory Board:
Dheemal Patel reported that following the launch of the Muslim Youth Forum, members 
of the Harrow Student Advisory Board had been interested in a proposal to set up a 
Harrow Youth Inter Faith Forum.  The Board were keen that the activities should 
involve young people from all faiths and with a variety of beliefs as it was thought that 
this would avoid competition and segregation between faiths and enable young people 
to learn from each others’ perspectives and traditions.  Members expressed their 
appreciation towards Dheemal and the Harrow Student Advisory Board for the way in 
which young people presented their ideas on current issues. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

105. Review of the Baha'i launch:
The Chairman reported on the launch of the Baha’i materials held on the 30 January 
2008 which was felt by members to be an excellent opportunity to learn about the 
Baha’i faith.  

RESOLVED:  Local Rastafarians and Zoroastrians to set up faith packs for schools. 

106. Harrow Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education and Non-Statutory Scheme of 
Work:
Members received the printed copies of the revised Harrow Agreed Syllabus for 
Religious Education.  It was agreed that it was a well-designed document. Rastafarian 
members expressed disappointment that their entry in the introduction to the document 
was short compared to the other faiths.  It was explained that it was the only text 
available from the Rastafarian community at the time the syllabus was printed. 
However, the electronic version of the syllabus could be updated.  Pat Stevens 
demonstrated the links between the agreed syllabus and the non-statutory scheme of 
work through an activity set out in the Baha’i unit involving materials from the recently 
launched pack.  

RESOLVED:  That the non-statutory scheme of work be completed in time for schools 
to plan their religious education curriculum for the academic year 2008-09. 

107. SACRE Showcase Event:

RESOLVED:  That Fazana Aldridge and Pat Stevens meet with Councillor Mrs Anjana 
Patel as soon as possible to plan the SACRE Showcase. 

108. Calender of Religious Festivals 2008-09:
Representatives of the Zoroastrian faith produced information regarding Zoroastrian 
festivals.  Members felt that it was important to stress the advice for the next academic 
year that pupils should be encouraged to take no more than 2-3 days for religious 
observations that fell during school terms. 

RESOLVED:  That the calendar of Religious Festivals 2008-2009 be an agenda item 
for the next meeting. 

109. SACRE Advice on the Religious Needs of Pupils:
The Vice-Chairman distributed a chart which demonstrated the religious needs of 
pupils.  The chart had been produced following Working Party discussions involving 
Harrow’s faith communities and investigation of advice given by other local authorities. 

2



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE  VOL. 10  SACRE 36 

RESOLVED:  That (1) a group to continue drawing up advice for Headteachers on 
sensitive religious issues, including health and safety matters, ways of maintaining 
entitlement to the National Curriculum, and the use of names of key religious figures for 
people, animals and toys; 

(2)  Fazana Aldridge supply guidelines from other authorities to support the work. 

110. Handbook for SACRE Members:
It was agreed that ‘A Handbook for SACRE Members’ which was published by the 
National Association of SACREs (NASACRE) would replace the Harrow SACRE 
Members’ handbook published in 2004. 

RESOLVED:  That copies of the handbook be ordered for current and new members of 
SACRE. 

111. Young People and Religion - A Research Proposal:
The Chairman explained that a bid was being made by Dr Nicola Madge of Brunel 
University to survey young people from the ages of 13 to 18 for their perspectives on 
areas such as personal religious identity, quality of life, expectations for the future, 
views on the impact of religion on their community and religious education in schools.  
The London Borough of Hillingdon had invited Harrow to participate in a joint research 
project should Dr Madge’s bid be successful.  Members felt that the project would 
provide quality evidence about religion in Harrow and the effectiveness of religious 
education in schools.  

RESOLVED:  That SACRE support the ‘Young People and Religion’ project, should 
the bid be successful. 

112. Youth Inter-Faith Project Proposal to NASACRE:
Fazana Aldridge reported that NASACRE awarded up to £5000 annually to projects 
that encouraged effective inter-faith dialogue between young people. Members 
considered a proposal drafted by Fazana Aldridge and Pat Stevens to set up a Harrow 
Youth Inter Faith Forum. Members felt that it was important that clear links should be 
established between the Harrow Youth Inter Faith Forum and: 

 SACRE; 

 Harrow Inter Faith Council;  

 Harrow Student Advisory Group;  

 Harrow Council for Racial Equality;  

 the Local Authority Community Cohesion Group;  

 Harrow Hate Crime Forum;  

 faith community groups and other allied organisations.  

RESOLVED:  That (1) a working party be set up consisting of Fazana Aldridge, Martha 
Besser, Niru Desai, Phiroza Gan-Kotwal, Mary Hale, Nancy Parsons, Dheemal Patel 
and Pat Stevens to develop the bid; 

(2)  the bid be submitted to NASACRE by 31 March 2008. 

113. Determinations:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no determinations for discussion at the meeting. 

114. Correspondence:
It was noted that Councillor Nana Asante had sent members information about a film - 
‘The Imam and the Pastor’ - which was to be shown on the 22 March 2008 at Harrow 
Baptist Church as part of the ‘Love Harrow’ scheme; 

Notice was also provided regarding the NASACRE Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
which was to be held on Thursday 8 May 2008 from 10.30 am to 3.30 pm at Hamilton 
House, London.  

RESOLVED:  That (1) the above be noted; 

3



SACRE 37  VOL. 10    ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE 

(2)  the Chairman or the Vice-Chairman and Phiroza Gan-Kotwal attend the NASACRE 
AGM on the 8 May 2008. 

115. News from Harrow Inter-Faith Council:
Mary Hale reported that Harrow Inter-Faith Council was holding its AGM at 7.30 pm on 
Wednesday 9 April 2008 in the Members Lounge, Harrow Civic Centre. All SACRE 
members were invited.  She explained that Harrow Inter-Faith Council was supporting 
the Religious Education and Philosophy conference for Sixth Form students which was 
to be held at Park High School in the summer of 2008.  Neville Ransley stated that 
sixth-form colleges in Harrow would appreciate being included in the event.  Mary Hale 
also reported that a celebration of faiths would be arranged in October 2006 to 
celebrate the 25th Anniversary of Harrow Inter Faith Council. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

116. News from Faith Communities:
It was noted that programmes were being arranged for Holi and Naw Ruz on the 
21 March 2008 and for Baisakhi on the 5 April 2008.  Enquiries regarding these 
programmes were to be directed to Stephen Porter at Harrow Council.  Good Friday 
and Easter Sunday were to be celebrated by Christians on the 21 and 23 March 2008. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

117. Any Other Urgent Business:
It was suggested by members that SACRE should resume its programme of visits to 
local places of worship, start its meetings with a reflection and produce and use a list of 
members’ e-mail addresses. 

RESOLVED:  Pat Stevens to investigate achieving the above aims. 

118. Date of the Next Meeting:

RESOLVED:  To note that the next meeting would be held on the 3 June 2008. 

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 10.00 pm) 

(Signed) MRS M BESSER 
Chairman 

4



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE  VOL. 10  SACRE 34 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  

12 MARCH 2008 

Representatives of the Local Authority
   
Councillors: † Ms Nana Asante 

* Mrs Lurline Champagnie 
* Mrs Anjana Patel 

Representatives of Christian and Other Religious Denominations and Faiths

 * Mrs M Besser (Chairman) 
  Mr Z Baig 
† Mr M Bishop 
* Mrs N Desai 
* Mrs P Gan-Kotwal 
  Ms S Gulamhussein 
* Mrs M Hale 
  Dr V Kapashi 

* Mr D Liversedge 
† Councillor Asad Omar 
* Mr N Ransley 
  Mrs G Ross 
† Mrs B Samuels 
  Prof H Singh 
  Mr P Singh-Kohli 
* Ms B Willson 

Representatives of the Church of England

 † Mrs M Abbott 

Representatives of Teachers

 † Mrs S Mistry 
  Ms B Pandya-Arepalli 
* Mrs A Stowe (Vice-Chairman) 

* Ms N Parsons 
† Rev'd Dr S Thompson 

Co-opted Members

 † Mr J Dave 

Adviser to the Council, Nominated by the Corporate Director, Children’s Services

 * Ms F Aldridge 

* Denotes Member present 
† Denotes apologies received 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

[Note:  Ms Monica Wilson attended the meeting as an observer.  Dheemal Patel 
attended part of the meeting as a member of the Harrow Students’ Advisory Group]. 

99. Apologies for Absence:

RESOLVED:   To note that apologies for absence had been received from Mrs Mary 
Abbott, Councillor Nana Asante, Mr Mike Bishop, Mr Jagdish Dave, Ravi Mistry from 
the Harrow Students’ Advisory Group, Mrs Shruti Mistry, Councillor Asad Omar, Mrs 
Barbara Samuels and Dr Stephen Thompson. 

100. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  That it be noted that Pat Stevens attended the meeting as a Reserve 
Member for the Church of England. 

101. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no declarations of interests made by Members in 
relation to the business transacted at this meeting. 

102. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on the 5 December 2007 be 
deferred until printed in the Council Bound Minute Volume. 

5



SACRE 35  VOL. 10    ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE 

103. Matters Arising Not Appearing Later in the Agenda:

(i) It was noted that Councillor Nana Asante had sent information regarding the 
Taaleen Dialogues to members of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education (SACRE); 

(ii) Councillor Mrs Lurline Champagnie explained that negotiations were 
continuing for a proposed inter-faith monument representing all faiths in the 
Borough to be positioned in a prominent place in London.  Councillor Yogesh 
Teli, Ken Livingstone, Boris Johnson and Prince Charles had been involved in 
negotiations and it was hoped that the monument would be erected by 2012.  It 
was confirmed that it was not possible to find a suitable place for the 
monument in Harrow.  The Chairman expressed the view that many people 
would be disappointed that the monument would not be in Harrow as originally 
intended.  In response to questions, it was confirmed that the project was being 
pursued by Harrow Council in conjunction with Harrow Inter Faith Council. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

104. Report from the Harrow Student Advisory Board:
Dheemal Patel reported that following the launch of the Muslim Youth Forum, members 
of the Harrow Student Advisory Board had been interested in a proposal to set up a 
Harrow Youth Inter Faith Forum.  The Board were keen that the activities should 
involve young people from all faiths and with a variety of beliefs as it was thought that 
this would avoid competition and segregation between faiths and enable young people 
to learn from each others’ perspectives and traditions.  Members expressed their 
appreciation towards Dheemal and the Harrow Student Advisory Board for the way in 
which young people presented their ideas on current issues. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

105. Review of the Baha'i launch:
The Chairman reported on the launch of the Baha’i materials held on the 30 January 
2008 which was felt by members to be an excellent opportunity to learn about the 
Baha’i faith.  

RESOLVED:  Local Rastafarians and Zoroastrians to set up faith packs for schools. 

106. Harrow Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education and Non-Statutory Scheme of 
Work:
Members received the printed copies of the revised Harrow Agreed Syllabus for 
Religious Education.  It was agreed that it was a well-designed document. Rastafarian 
members expressed disappointment that their entry in the introduction to the document 
was short compared to the other faiths.  It was explained that it was the only text 
available from the Rastafarian community at the time the syllabus was printed. 
However, the electronic version of the syllabus could be updated.  Pat Stevens 
demonstrated the links between the agreed syllabus and the non-statutory scheme of 
work through an activity set out in the Baha’i unit involving materials from the recently 
launched pack.  

RESOLVED:  That the non-statutory scheme of work be completed in time for schools 
to plan their religious education curriculum for the academic year 2008-09. 

107. SACRE Showcase Event:

RESOLVED:  That Fazana Aldridge and Pat Stevens meet with Councillor Mrs Anjana 
Patel as soon as possible to plan the SACRE Showcase. 

108. Calender of Religious Festivals 2008-09:
Representatives of the Zoroastrian faith produced information regarding Zoroastrian 
festivals.  Members felt that it was important to stress the advice for the next academic 
year that pupils should be encouraged to take no more than 2-3 days for religious 
observations that fell during school terms. 

RESOLVED:  That the calendar of Religious Festivals 2008-2009 be an agenda item 
for the next meeting. 

109. SACRE Advice on the Religious Needs of Pupils:
The Vice-Chairman distributed a chart which demonstrated the religious needs of 
pupils.  The chart had been produced following Working Party discussions involving 
Harrow’s faith communities and investigation of advice given by other local authorities. 

6



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE  VOL. 10  SACRE 36 

RESOLVED:  That (1) a group to continue drawing up advice for Headteachers on 
sensitive religious issues, including health and safety matters, ways of maintaining 
entitlement to the National Curriculum, and the use of names of key religious figures for 
people, animals and toys; 

(2)  Fazana Aldridge supply guidelines from other authorities to support the work. 

110. Handbook for SACRE Members:
It was agreed that ‘A Handbook for SACRE Members’ which was published by the 
National Association of SACREs (NASACRE) would replace the Harrow SACRE 
Members’ handbook published in 2004. 

RESOLVED:  That copies of the handbook be ordered for current and new members of 
SACRE. 

111. Young People and Religion - A Research Proposal:
The Chairman explained that a bid was being made by Dr Nicola Madge of Brunel 
University to survey young people from the ages of 13 to 18 for their perspectives on 
areas such as personal religious identity, quality of life, expectations for the future, 
views on the impact of religion on their community and religious education in schools.  
The London Borough of Hillingdon had invited Harrow to participate in a joint research 
project should Dr Madge’s bid be successful.  Members felt that the project would 
provide quality evidence about religion in Harrow and the effectiveness of religious 
education in schools.  

RESOLVED:  That SACRE support the ‘Young People and Religion’ project, should 
the bid be successful. 

112. Youth Inter-Faith Project Proposal to NASACRE:
Fazana Aldridge reported that NASACRE awarded up to £5000 annually to projects 
that encouraged effective inter-faith dialogue between young people. Members 
considered a proposal drafted by Fazana Aldridge and Pat Stevens to set up a Harrow 
Youth Inter Faith Forum. Members felt that it was important that clear links should be 
established between the Harrow Youth Inter Faith Forum and: 

 SACRE; 

 Harrow Inter Faith Council;  

 Harrow Student Advisory Group;  

 Harrow Council for Racial Equality;  

 the Local Authority Community Cohesion Group;  

 Harrow Hate Crime Forum;  

 faith community groups and other allied organisations.  

RESOLVED:  That (1) a working party be set up consisting of Fazana Aldridge, Martha 
Besser, Niru Desai, Phiroza Gan-Kotwal, Mary Hale, Nancy Parsons, Dheemal Patel 
and Pat Stevens to develop the bid; 

(2)  the bid be submitted to NASACRE by 31 March 2008. 

113. Determinations:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no determinations for discussion at the meeting. 

114. Correspondence:
It was noted that Councillor Nana Asante had sent members information about a film - 
‘The Imam and the Pastor’ - which was to be shown on the 22 March 2008 at Harrow 
Baptist Church as part of the ‘Love Harrow’ scheme; 

Notice was also provided regarding the NASACRE Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
which was to be held on Thursday 8 May 2008 from 10.30 am to 3.30 pm at Hamilton 
House, London.  

RESOLVED:  That (1) the above be noted; 

7



SACRE 37  VOL. 10    ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE 

(2)  the Chairman or the Vice-Chairman and Phiroza Gan-Kotwal attend the NASACRE 
AGM on the 8 May 2008. 

115. News from Harrow Inter-Faith Council:
Mary Hale reported that Harrow Inter-Faith Council was holding its AGM at 7.30 pm on 
Wednesday 9 April 2008 in the Members Lounge, Harrow Civic Centre. All SACRE 
members were invited.  She explained that Harrow Inter-Faith Council was supporting 
the Religious Education and Philosophy conference for Sixth Form students which was 
to be held at Park High School in the summer of 2008.  Neville Ransley stated that 
sixth-form colleges in Harrow would appreciate being included in the event.  Mary Hale 
also reported that a celebration of faiths would be arranged in October 2006 to 
celebrate the 25th Anniversary of Harrow Inter Faith Council. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

116. News from Faith Communities:
It was noted that programmes were being arranged for Holi and Naw Ruz on the 
21 March 2008 and for Baisakhi on the 5 April 2008.  Enquiries regarding these 
programmes were to be directed to Stephen Porter at Harrow Council.  Good Friday 
and Easter Sunday were to be celebrated by Christians on the 21 and 23 March 2008. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

117. Any Other Urgent Business:
It was suggested by members that SACRE should resume its programme of visits to 
local places of worship, start its meetings with a reflection and produce and use a list of 
members’ e-mail addresses. 

RESOLVED:  Pat Stevens to investigate achieving the above aims. 

118. Date of the Next Meeting:

RESOLVED:  To note that the next meeting would be held on the 3 June 2008. 

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 10.00 pm) 

(Signed) MRS M BESSER 
Chairman 

8


	Agenda
	7 Minutes of the Meetings held on 5 December 2007 and 12 March 2008
	12 March 2008


